From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: 6/29/2012 8:40:24 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Congratulations! You just received a donation on your personal page!

Excellent!

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 8:38 PM

To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: RE: Congratulations! You just received a donation on your personal page!

Hope to see you there.

Tom

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: FW: Congratulations! You just received a donation on your personal page!

Tom -

Thank you very much for supporting me in the AIDS Walk. [ really appreciate it.

'l be thinking good thoughts about you as | stroll around Golden Gate Park on July 151

Cheers,

Frank

From: Frank Lindh [mailto:FrankLindh@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 9:30 PM
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To: Lindh, Frank
Subject: FW: Congratulations! You just received a donation on your personal page!

From: AIDS Walk San Francisco - 2012 AIDS Walk San Francisco [mailto:sfinfo@aidswalk.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9:15 PM

To: Frank

Subject: Congratulations! You just received a donation on your personal page!

Frank,

Well done! Tom Bottorff has just made a donation on your personal web page for the 2012
AIDS Walk San Francisco. Follow This Link to visit your personal web page and see your
latest updates!

You can turn off this email notification by logging in to your Personal Headquarters and
editing your profile. Enter your username and password and uncheck the appropriate email
update selection box.

3k sk 3k sl sk sl sfe ok sfe s sl s e sk ok sk sk sl s sl sl sk sk s sl s st sk sk sk sk sl s sl sk ke sk sk sl sk st sk sl sk sl s st sk sl sk sk s st sk sk sk sk st sokeosk ko skok

Some email systems do not support the use of links and therefore this link may not appear to
work. If so, copy and paste the following into your browser:

Frank Lindh Personal Page Link:

http://awsf2012 kintera.org/franklindh

Edit Profile Link:

hitps://www . kintera.org/fat/login/loginParticipant.asp?login=lmenu&ievent=1007893 &ssl=n&r¢
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